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Malave, Erin

From: support@floridaincorporator.com
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:.03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: suppornt@floridaincorporator.com

Subject: PETRUZELLI CCNSTRUCTION AND REMODELING INC. - P10000002733 - Request for change
of business address R ————

To Florida Department of State - Division of Corporations - corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us,
This is a request for change of address for:

Business Name: PETRUZELLI CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING INC.
Document Number: P10000002733

This request for change of address was submitted to us by:

Representative Name: Derek Petruzelli
Phone Number: 239 443-6075

The new corporate address{es) is/are:
Principal Address

1113 SW 44th Terr
Cape Coral FL 33914 US

Mailing Address

1113 SW 44th Terr
Cape Coral FL 33914 US

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this filing, please call Florida Incorporator™ at: (888)
800-9573.

Support Team

Florida Incorporator™

Phone: 1-888-800-9573

Fax: 1-800-824-4954

Email: support@Fioridalncorporator.com
http://www.Floridalncorporator.com

Florlda Incorporator™ is a filing agency and as such does not render any legal, accounting, or tax advice.
Florida Incorporator™ is not affiliated with the United States government or any state or local governmental agency.

Florida Incorporator text and artwork copyright © 2001-2010 by Florida Incorporator. All rights reserved.
Florida Incorporator and the Florida Incorporator logos are trademarks of Florida Incorporator.



